
                                     MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE 

 

DATE:    March 25, 2013     

 

RE:  113 and 115 Front St, Harbour Place Condominiums 

           (permit application # 6333 ) 

 

FROM:   Karen DeMaria, Interim Urban Forestry Manager,  

                     City of Key West 

 

An application was received for the removal of 4-Red Stoppers, 1-Gumbo 

Limbo, and 1-Geiger tree.  A site inspection was done on March 25, 2013 

and documented the following: 

 

1. Tree Species:  Red Stopper (Eugenia rhombea) 

 

   

                        



A. Tree #1:  Diameter:  11”  

                     Location:  70%    

                     Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  

                     Condition: 60 %  (fair, has been trimmed to be a hedge shape)   

Total Average Value =  76% 

Value x Diameter =  8 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 

 

 

 

B.  Tree #2:  Diameter:  4”  

                     Location:  70%    

                     Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  

                     Condition:  60%  (fair, has been trimmed to be a hedge shape)   

Total Average Value =  76%   

Value x Diameter =  3 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 

 

 

 

C.  Tree #3:  Diameter:  9”  

                     Location:  70%   

                     Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  

                     Condition:  60%  (fair, has been trimmed to be a hedge shape)   

Total Average Value =  76%   

Value x Diameter =   6 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 

 

 

 

D.  Tree #4:  Diameter:  10”  

                     Location:  70%    

                     Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  

                     Condition:  40%  (poor-main trunk diseased, has been trimmed  

                                                    to be a hedge shape)   

Total Average Value =  70%   

 Value x Diameter =  7 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2.  Tree Species:   Gumbo Limbo (Bursera simaruba) 

 

                 
 

Diameter:  6”  

Location:  70%  (potential future issues)  

Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  

Condition:  80%  (good)   

Total Average Value =  83%  

  

Value x Diameter =   5 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 



3.  Tree Species:  Geiger Tree (Cordia sebestena) 

   

                                                
 

Diameter:  2.5”  

Location:  80%   

Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  

Condition:  40%  (poor)   

Total Average Value = 73 %  

  

Value x Diameter =  2 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 

                               

 

Recommendations:  Recommend approval of the permit to remove 4 red 

Stopper plants, 1 gumbo limbo tree and 1 Geiger tree to be replaced with a 

total of  31 caliper inches of Fl #1 native plants.  
 

 



                                     113 and 115 Front St Permit # 6338  

(remove 3 Christmas Palms and 4 Chinese Fan Tail palm rootballs and 

replace with 7 native palms, 4 ft tall). 

    

                          
 

                                     








